Johnson, Valencia (NHTSA)

From: McHenry, Stephen (NHTSA)
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 12:58 PM
To: Johnson, Valencia (NHTSA)
Subject: FW: Memo to File PE11-010
Valencia,

Just as a follow up | noticed this was not in the Pursuit file yet.

Steve

From: McHenry, Stephen (NHTSA)
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 11:06 AM
To: Johnson, Valencia (NHTSA)

Cc: Quandt, Jeff (NHTSA)

Subject: Memo to File PE11-010

Valencia,

Please enter this into the Repository for PE11-010. | have removed the attachments as redacted copies of
the VOQs are available on the public website.

From: McHenry, Stephen (NHTSA)
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 10:40 AM
To: 'RBABCOCK@HATCI.COM'
Subject: PE11-010 VOQs

Mr. Babcock,

Attached, for your reference, are copies of the VOQs that are listed in the Opening Resume for PE11-010.
The first PDF contains the four VOQs listed in the

Resume as related to the alleged defect (10350175,10386518,10368160,10384312), the second PDF contains
the five VOQs listed in the “OTHER” section of the Resume
(10388108,10390493,10392186,10394337,10376949), the third PDF is a detailed copy of a VOQ for which the
entire text is not printed on the original VOQ form (10390493). The categorizations are based on text in the
VOQs and any owner interviews ODI may have conducted.

Stephen McHenry

Investigator, US D.O.T.

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
Office of Defects Investigation

NVS-213 Room W48-308

1200 New Jersey Ave., SE

Washington D.C. 20590-0001

202.366.4883 or 1.877.536.8368 x-64883

Fax 202.366.1767

to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. You, the
1



recipient, are obligated to maintain it in a safe, secure and confidential manner. Unauthorized redisclosure
or failure to maintain confidentiality may subject you to federal and state penalties. If you are not the
recipient, please immediately notify us by return email, and delete this message from your computer.



